From: Wilson, Scott

To: edmond.baratta@fda.hhs.gov

Subject: Request for Additional Information Mail Control No. 583771; License Amendment Request Letter dated April 15,
2014

Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 11:54:00 AM

Importance: High

Edmond J. Baratta

Radiation Safety Officer

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Winchester Engineering and Analytical Center
Public Health Service, FDA

109 Holton Street

Winchester, MA 0189

License No. 20-08361-01
Docket No. 03004675
Mail Control No. 583771

Mr. Baratta,

This message is regarding your amendment request letter dated April 15, 2014. In order
for us to complete our review of your license amendment, we need the following additional
information:

1. Please review your decommissioning funding plan (DFP) and determine whether or
not the addition of unsealed materials requested at the Denver location, will not
affect the decommissioning funding allocation of $24,000 in your letter of intent
dated December 12, 2008, or provide an updated DFP that includes the unsealed
material requested at the Denver location stating the revised amount and how it
was calculated. Please note that an updated DFP would only be required for the
Denver location as an amendment to the current DFP.

2. Your request included cesium-137 in “solid” form. Please clarify that this is a
sealed source and include the source manufacturer and model number(s).

You may respond in the form of a letter, signed by yourself, and fax it to our office; or e-
mail your response as an attachment (must be a signed copy, scanned into single
document). Please include the Mail Control No. 583771 to avoid any processing delays.

The NRC'’s Safety Culture Policy Statement became effective in June 2011. While a policy
statement and not a regulation, it sets forth the agency’s expectations for individuals and
organizations to establish and maintain a positive safety culture. You can access the
policy statement and supporting material that may benefit your organization on NRC’s
safety culture Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/safety-culture.html. We strongly
encourage you to review this material and adapt it to your particular needs in order to
develop and maintain a positive safety culture as you engage in NRC-regulated activities.

If you have any questions about this message, please contact me.

If you do not respond within 30 days, we will assume that you no longer wish to pursue
this action and void the request.
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Sincerely,

Scott Wilson

Health Physicist

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Phone: 610-337-5136

Fax: 610-337-5269



